



**Antje Luke**  
**Rechtsanwältin**

## CONTACT

Marccus Partners  
23, rue Balzac  
75008 Paris  
France

**Tel.:** +33 (0)1 53 53 02 80

**Fax:** +33 (0)1 53 53 02 81

**Email:** antje.luke@marccuspartners.com

Dr. Luke, a German qualified attorney, is a Corporate/M&A partner in our Paris office. She has a thorough experience in cross-border mergers and acquisitions, joint ventures and reorganizations. She has broad transactional expertise in competition, corporate and real estate law. Antje Luke advises French, German and international corporations, banks, funds and investors on all aspects of their mostly transnational transactions and investments. She also advises funds regarding regulatory aspects (UCITS, CIS).

## PRACTICES

- Corporate & Commercial
- Mergers & Acquisitions, Joint Ventures
- Private Equity, Venture Capital
- Antitrust, EU Regulatory
- Real Estate Investments

## EXPERIENCE

- Since 2007, Partner, Marccus Partners, Paris
- 2001 - 2007, Partner, Haarmann Hemmelrath / FSA Hemmelrath, Paris
- 1998 - 2001, Associate, Haarmann Hemmelrath, Paris
- 1998, Associate, Haarmann Hemmelrath, Düsseldorf
- 1993 - 1995, Research Assistant and Law Lecturer, Institute of Public Law, Albert Ludwig University, Freiburg
- 1993 - 1995, Law Clerk

## EDUCATION

- 2000, Dr. iur., Albert Ludwig University, Freiburg, Germany
- 1998, admitted to the bar in Freiburg, Germany
- 1995, Second State Exam, Albert Ludwig University, Freiburg, Germany
- 1993, First State Exam, Albert Ludwig University, Freiburg, Germany
- 1990, Licence en droit, University of Caen, France

## PUBLICATIONS

- “ Le cash pooling à la lumière de la jurisprudence allemande récente ”, Option Finance n° 898 du 18 septembre 2006, pp. 35-36, 2006
- “ Chronique Bancaire: Jurisprudence allemande ”, Gazette du Palais, CXXV, 86-90, 2005
- “ Beihilferechtliche Probleme beim Unternehmenskauf ”, Der Betrieb, 22, 30 May 2003 (co-author with Maier)

- “Réforme du droit allemand des obligations et des acquisitions d'entreprises”,  
Le Juriste, Aug./Sept. 2002 (co-author with Dopheide)
- “Les nouvelles règles du jeu des offres publiques en Allemagne”,  
Le Juriste, April/May and June/July 2002 (co-author with Sagasser)
- “Gewährleistung und Finanzierung von Infrastrukturversorgung im Wettbewerb”  
Ein deutsch-französischer Rechtsvergleich, Verlag Dr. Kovač, Hamburg, p. 449, 2000

## **LANGUAGES**

- German
- French
- English
- Italian